
                                         
                                           

                                               
                                               

                                      
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

 
  

  

From: O'Donovan, Thomas 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:43 AM 
To: Comstock, Gregg 
Cc: Diers, Ted 
Subject: RE: Please approve WQC for temporary withdrawal from Suncook River 

Gregg, Approved. 

Thomas E. O’Donovan, PE, PMP 
Director, Water Division 
New Hampshire, Department of Environmental Services 

“The mission of the Department of Environmental Services is to help sustain a high quality of life for all citizens by protecting 
and restoring the environment and public health in New Hampshire.” 

From: Comstock, Gregg 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:20 AM 
To: O'Donovan, Thomas 
Cc: Diers, Ted 
Subject: Please approve WQC for temporary withdrawal from Suncook River 

Good morning Tom: 
Please approve the attached water quality certification. It’s for a temporary withdrawal from the Suncook River to provide 
water needed by a local industry in Epsom, NH to test a furnace. They will infiltrate the heated water on-site and have applied 
for a Temporary Groundwater Discharge Permit to do so. I have coordinated with Mitch Locker, the NH Fish and Game 
Department and the Applicant. 
On the signature line I have added “Signed electronically, see attached email” and understand that you will send me an email 
with your approval (which I will send with the WQC when I send it to the Applicant). This is how I understand you want “sign” 
documents electronically. If that is not correct please let me know. 
Thank you Tom. 
Best, 
Gregg 

Gregg Comstock, P.E. 
Supervisor, Water Quality Planning Section 
Watershed Management Bureau 
Water Division, NH Department of Environmental Services 
29 Hazen Drive, P.O. Box 95 
Concord, NH 03302-0095 
Phone: (603) 271-2983 
Email: gregg.comstock@des.nh.gov 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. This communication may contain material protected by law or regulation. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible 
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for delivering the e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that if you have received this e-mail in error that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me at the Department 
of Environmental Services at 603.271.2983. 

Follow us on Twitter! 

Like us on Facebook! 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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